
CENWP-OD-J        17 September 2013 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD  
 
SUBJECT:  13JDA06 Adult Chinook mortality 
 
On 14 September JDA personnel found a small adult Chinook, approximately 7-8 lbs, on the 
ground, beneath the JDA-S fishway.  The fish jumped out of the fishway channel above and died 
falling down from the high elevation of approximately 50 feet.  It is normal to see one or two 
adult salmonids jumping out of this ladder, at the same location per year; this is our first fish 
there this year.  

 
 

A. Species –  Adult Chinook 
B. Origin – NA 
C. Length –  7- 8 lbs, small size  
D. Marks and tags – NA 
E. Marks and Injuries found on carcass – NA, fish severely decomposed when found.  
F. Cause and Time of Death –  jumped out of  JD South Fishway, falling down to the 

ground from  a high elevation approximately 4 to 5 days before it was found on 14 
September.  

G. Future and Preventative Measures – None currently known.   
 

 
Sincerely,  

MIROSLAW A. ZYNDOL  
JOHN DAY DAM   

CHIEF OF FISHERIES  
541-506-7860 

BB CELL: 541-980-9958 


